

Maya Rennie

Nursing Assistant - Catholic Eldercare

Brooklyn Park, MN 55429

mayarennie7_37n@indeedemail.com

(763) 732-2180

Seeking a Certified Nursing Assistant/Personal Care Assistant position.

I have worked as a personal care assistant for over 12 years. I am also a certified nursing assistant and a certified PCA/CPR/First Aid. I have experience working with different clients' situations and conditions. I am willing to learn new things and also open to new ideas. I am flexible, reliable, dependable, and trustworthy. I have a passion for what I do and committed to my work.

Job History/Duties

Nursing Assistant

Work Experience

Nursing Assistant

Catholic Eldercare - Minneapolis, MN

2013 to Present

55413

Personal Care Assistant

Mains'l Services Inc

2010 to 2013

7000 78 th Ave N

Mary T Inc - Coon Rapids, MN

2003 to 2010

Education

High school diploma

Assembly of God High School

Anoka Technical College - Anoka, MN

Skills

- CNA
- English

Certifications and Licenses

CPR

Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)